

# OMAR ALAJARMEH



## PERSONAL PROFILE

Devoted math and business teacher who strives to provide his students the best learning experience possible. I take time management as a very important component in the job that I do. Since choosing a profession in the education sector, I have found great satisfaction in being able to create learner-centered classrooms. A true professional who aims to join a school that is very much on an upward curve!

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### • 2016– PRESENT

**Project Manager at The Seasons General Maintenance Est.**

### • 2015– PRESENT

**Private Mathematics Tutor**

mathematics teacher | 2015 –present

- Develop students' theoretical and applied mathematical skills.
- Responsible for assigning homework, grading assignments and quizzes, and documenting students' progress .
- Planning and presenting lessons to facilitate students' understanding and application of mathematical concepts.
- qualify the students to reach the goals in systematic way .

### • 2013 – 2015

**PMP and Math Tutor at Darrebni Center for Consultancy and Training.**

- Develop students' theoretical and applied mathematical skills.
- Responsible tutor for more than 100 students in the center.
- Advised upper management on technology, marketing and design.
- Communicated with, coached and coordinated project employees.

## EDUCATION

### • 2016– 2018

**MBA ( Master of Business Administration) from SBS (Swiss Business School ) in Abu Dhabi**

- work ethics .
- business policy and strategy .
- communications protocol
- communication and negotiation skills .
- operation management.


### • 2008 – 2013


**Civil Engineering Degree from Al Ahliyaa Amman University in Jordan**

- communication skills , and computer skills .
- infrastructure and soil engineering .
- statistics .
- structural and steel professional.

## CONTACT INFORMATION

 alajarmehomar@gmail.com

 Home: 00971555549727  
Mobile: 00971588335617

 Abudhabi , UAE

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- CAD , Prokon .
- Microsoft Suits.
- C++ .

## OTHER SKILLS

- Leadership
- marketing and advertisements in social media .
- Good Listener
- Excellent Public Speaker
- Mathematic professional
- Excellent problem solver
- Excellent Communication and Computer Skills.